From: Affonsa, Deborah
Sent: 9/13/2013 2:56:04 PM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
(kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAc¢); Reilly,
Brooke A (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARI1)

Bec:
Subject: Yikes!

Kristin — we have been slammed getting ready for our strategy session with our Board. We did
regroup and had some good ideas on alternatives to send to the Commissioners but we haven’t
had a chance to really fine tune. Can we circle back on Tuesday? We are going to circle back
again on Monday to put something together. Does that work? Sorry for the delay . . . .Deb

Deborah T. Affonsa
Vice President, Corporate Strategy

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
dta3@pge.com
(0) 415-973-4407 (c)415-260-4407
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